From: Griffis, Amanda

To: Melendez, Ryan; Briggs, David; Alexis Mangola
Subject: RE: compostable cups

Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 8:59:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Ryan

The unfortunate answer is, at least as far as I’'m aware, there is no type or brand of cup hot or cold
that is accepted in the compost up valley.

Thanks,

Amanda

From: Melendez, Ryan <ryan.melendez@countyofnapa.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 8:37 AM

To: Griffis, Amanda <Amanda.Griffis@countyofnapa.org>; Briggs, David
<DAVID.BRIGGS@countyofnapa.org>; Lexi Mangola <Lexi@uvds.com>
Subject: FW: compostable cups

Good morning, Amanda, Dave, and Lexi,

| received this question from Laura at Keenan Winery in St. Helena regarding the proposed
Reusable and Compostable Foodware Ordinance that the County will be considering in
November. I’ve asked her to send me the link to the cup product they use in their tasting room,
but I’m wondering if you all know of a cup alternative that would be accepted for compostable
at UVDS?

Thanks,
Ryan

Ryan C. Melendez

Planner Il - Sustainability

Planning, Building, & Environmental Services
Napa County

ryan.melendez@countyofnapa.or
RCAAP@countyofnapa.org
BayREN@countyofnapa.org

A Tradition of Stewardship Direct: 707-259-5969
A Commitment to Service Cell: 559-942-6063
Office: 707-253-4417

1195 Third Street, Suite 210
Napa, CA 94559

www.countyofnaga.org
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&5 Please consider your responsibility to the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Laura March <laura@keenanwinery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Melendez, Ryan <ryan.melendez@countyofnapa.org>
Subject: compostable cups

[External Email - Use Caution]

Hi Ryan

We got a notice abut the possibility of the new ordinance for foodware. We use compostable
cups in the tasting room but Upper Valley Disposal says we cannot compost them so we end
up throwing them away. We cannot use water glasses as we just don’t have enough staff to
wash that many glasses. | see the notice is mostly for restaurants but do you have a
recommendation for cups we can use in the tasting room? |Is the compostable cups okay to
throw away? We already separate everything.

Thank you

Laura


mailto:laura@keenanwinery.com
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From: Naama Brenner-Abramovitch

To: Melendez, Ryan

Subject: RE: Foodware ordinance concerns
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:46:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

[External Email - Use Caution]

Hi Ryan,
Great seeing you on Friday.
Here are my 2 main concerns -

1. Waiver for On-Premises Dine-In: 5.80.30 — Section 3 - includes waivers for on-
premises dine-in without a specified time limit. This could lead to indefinite exemptions,
undermining the ordinance’s intent.

2. Compliance for New Businesses: The current ordinance does not require new
businesses to comply with reusable practices for on-premises dining.

® Here is the language that Napa Climate NOW! had in their draft ordinance - “Zoning
permits and business licenses for Food Vendors applied for, renewed, and/or
deemed complete on or after the effective date of this Ordinance shall only be
granted to Food Vendors that demonstrate compliance with Section C.1.a. (
Reusable foodware for dinning on premises requirement) Installation and/or
maintenance of appropriate dishwashing capacity shall be included as a specific
condition of approval for such permits and licenses.”

3. Self-Service station — another concern that | wanted to raise is the Self-Service station
at the off-premises section. If there is a charge for the disposable single use products as
part of the ordinance, there should not be a self-service station that offers the same
items at no charge for people. Self-Service station should only have reusable products
offered.

a. “Food providers for delivery, takeout, or curbside pickup shall provide disposable
foodware accessories, which are compostable, and single-use condiments only
on request oratsetf=servestationsfor food and beverages consumed off-
premises.

Let me know if you have any questions,

Have a great day,
Naama

From: Melendez, Ryan <ryan.melendez@countyofnapa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Naama Brenner-Abramovitch <Naama@naparecycling.com>
Subject: Foodware ordinance concerns
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Hi Naama,

Canyou send me an email highlighting your concerns for the current version of the foodware
ordinance? I’m working on the staff report and want to include your correspondence in the
item.

| remember one about the lack of time period for waivers, but can’t remember everything.

Thanks,

Ryan

&5 Please consider your responsibility to the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Russ Joy

To: Melendez, Ryan

Subject: Potential ordinance

Date: Friday, September 20, 2024 3:17:43 PM
Attachments: Xerox Scan 09202024122736.pdf

[External Email - Use Caution]

Hello Ryan,

I've read the letter announcing the potential ordinance. Like other rules, regulations, laws, etc. I resent as I feel laws or ordinances are made for the bad
eggs. We are over-regulated as it is.

Here's an idea, I see this here at work, in our church, etc.: People are confused as to what qualifies as recyclable, compostable, trash. They toss items in the
wrong bins. More education is needed and something to make the decision easier, like incentives vs ordinances. I'know you are trying and that is
appreciated.

Just a thought (or two).

Good luck,

Russ

Russell Joy

Chief Operating Officer

Rutherford Wine Company

1680 Silverado Trail South, St. Helena, CA94574

707-968-3243 Office
707-529-5801 Cell
Wlnery

From: Print Scanner <printscanner@Rutherfordwine.com>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 9:28 AM

To: Russ Joy <Russ.Joy@rutherfordwine.com>

Subject: Xerox Scan

Please open the scanned attachment

Number of Images: 2
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: VersaLink C405
Device Location:
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Planning, Building & Environmental Services

1195 Third Street, Suite 210
Napa, CA 94559
www.countyofnapa.org

Brian D. Bordona
Director

A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

September 13, 2024

Subject: Introduction of Reusable and Compostable Foodware Ordinance

Dear Napa County Business / Food Purveyor:

We all value Napa County’s beautiful landscapes and waterways, and we share a responsibility to protect the
environment for future generations.

Napa County is considering a new ordinance to promote sustainability by reducing single-use foodware. This
initiative would require businesses to switch to reusable or compostable foodware.

The harmful effects of single-use plastics on the environment are well-documented. Pollution from single-use
foodware not only threatens wildlife and ecosystems but also impacts human health. By adopting this ordinance,
Napa County aims to reduce these negative impacts and move towards a more sustainable future.

The ordinance would require businesses to use reusable foodware for on-site dining or certified compostable
options for take-out. We understand this may bring some challenges and initial costs, but the long-term benefits—
for both your business and our community—are worth it. This change could also enhance your reputation as a
sustainability leader.

Napa County will offer resources, guidance, and cost-saving opportunities to help you through the transition if this
ordinance is adopted. Your feedback is important, and we’re here to support you.

If you have any questions or suggestions, please contact Ryan Melendez at Ryan.Melendez@countyofnapa.org.

We believe that by working together, we can create a more sustainable and resilient community for current and
future generations. Thank you for your cooperation and commitment to environmental stewardship.

Sincerely,

ey
Brian D. Bordona Ryan C. Melendez
Director - Napa County - Planning Planner Il — Sustainability

Building, & Environmental Services

Attachment





REUSABLE & COMPOSTABLE FOODWARE
ORDINANCE FEATURES

By replacing single-use disposable products with reusable or compostable alternatives,
we can reduce litter, protect wildlife, and lower the greenhouse gas emissions
generated by producing disposable items.

Our community is calling for a more sustainable solution. Let’s take action together.

NO PLASTICS, STYROFOAM OR PLASTIC-LINED PAPER VA S

(INCLUDING BIOPLASTICS) % M‘

TAKE-OUT DINE-IN
All take-out disposable foodware must foodware and utensils must
be either or be used if a customer dines ata
restaurant

Customers pay a 25¢ fee per

disposable foodware item Compostable

(maximum $1.00 per order) foodware accessories
*  must be available upon

customer request
*Customers can “bring your own” foodware
Y

® IF CUSTOMERS ARE BUSSING THEIR OWN FOODWARE: "]QH
ﬂ Recycling, g & bins are révqfuil-'ed with clear_signage Iﬁﬁ i 71
NEXT STEPS

The Ordinance will be considered by the Napa County Board of
Supervisors in fall 2024. If adopted, enforcement is expected to begin
approximately one year later. Similar legislation is anticipated to be
introduced and adopted by the individual cities and town within
Napa County. Following adoption, ongoing outreach will be
conducted to ensure that local communities and businesses are fully
informed and prepared to comply with the Ordinance. This outreach
will continue from the date of adoption until enforcement begins,
allowing businesses time to deplete existing supplies and transition to
compliant products. For more resources, visit countyofnapa.org.

SCAN HERE FOR
MORE INFO:
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